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From: PSCDOperations
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 3:54 PM
To: PSCD ExecSec; FOBAnalysts
Cc: PSCDOperations
Subject: Secretary Johnson Visit to Boston 12/5
Attachments: DHSExecutiveContacts2014-Boston.docx

Good Afternoon,

For your situational awareness, please review the below/attached from PSA oncerning Secretary Johnson’s
visit to Boston on December 5, 2014.

Thank you,

PSCD Operations
Protective Security Coordination Division
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

PSCDOperations@hq.dhs.gov

From
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 3:45 PM 
To:
Cc: PSCDOperation
Subject: RE: Secretary Johnson Visit to Boston 12/5 

I have worked with FPS/GSA to secure meeting space for S1’s visit to Boston on Friday 12/5/14.
I toured both rooms this afternoon and they will be suitable.

We have reserved two rooms on the first floor lobby section of the Thomas P. O’Neil Federal Building,
10 Causeway Street, Boston, MA 02222. The rooms are reserved from 8A 1P on 12/5/14.

Room Descriptions:

Executive Conference Room: (S1’s meeting with local, state and federal law enforcement).
The room holds approx. 35 people

Conference Room C: (Press Availability)
There are currently tables and chairs in the room which can be removed. There is a podium, however
you will need a backdrop for S1’s remarks. There is enough room to handle your media needs.

Both rooms have easy access to the street and motorcade.
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As for recommendations on local, state and federal law enforcement, I would inquire with
SAIC, USSS, Boston Field Office, to identify the proper local law enforcement executives, however I
have provided the DHS Executive Council Roster, as an attachment above and several other names
which may be useful below. If I hear back from will let you know.

Hope that helps.

Have a good Thanksgiving!

Protective Security Advisor
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Boston, MA

Fro
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 10:57 AM 
T
Subject: Secretary Johnson Visit to Boston 12/5 

H appreciate your help in coordinating this meeting for Secretary Johnson.

The meeting will be the morning of December 5, from 8:30 – 9:30am. Ideally, the space will be a DHS space, but will
certainly go where we can accommodate a conference room for 30 people. At 9:30, the Secretary will be holding a press
availability, so to the extent there is a room or area where we can have a podium and allow press to set up, that is also
essential.
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The purpose of the meeting is for the Secretary to meet and hear from Federal partners (local DHS and DOJ partners)
and state and local law enforcement on what community engagement in Boston looks like from their perspectives. As it
relates to countering violent extremism, radicalization to violence, and the ability for DHS to support community driven
intervention and prevention (risk mitigation) programming, the Secretary would like to convene a discussion with these
critical partners.

Look forward to speaking with you later today.

Thanks again,

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Infrastructure Protection 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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